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February 20, 2017

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees
FROM: Jim Murdaugh, Presidecﬂﬁ\/

SUBJECT: Grants and Contracts - Provider

Item Description
This item requests that the Board approve the receipt of funding for the listed projects.

Overview and Background
The following are recommended for approval:

l. Receipt, Amendment, Extension of Resources

Florida Division of Emergency Management — Mobile Home Tie-Down Program

This amendment allows for the continued efficiency of the process TCC established with the
Mobile Home-Tie Down Program. Most notably the unified step for pre-review and
installation. The initial contract required pre-review and installation to occur at different
times, by different vendors. This separation would result in homeowner inconvenience and
likely damage to skirting. DHSMV will continue to provide post-inspection on a minimum of
10% of the properties mitigated at no cost to the program. The funding amount, indirect
cost rate and funding period are unchanged.

Past Actions by the Board
The initial agreement was approved by the Board, September 20186.

Funding/Financial Implications
None

Staff Resource
Barbara Wills

Recommended Action
Authorize funding for the awards and contracts listed above.



